
 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

CABINET MEMBER SIGNING 
 

Wednesday, 8th February, 2017, 10.30 am - Civic Centre, High 
Road, Wood Green, N22 8LE 
 
Members: Councillor Elin Weston (Chair) 
 

 
Quorum: 1 
 
1. FILMING AT MEETINGS   

 
Please note that this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for 
live or subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone 
attending the meeting using any communication method. Although we ask 
members of the public recording, filming or reporting on the meeting not to 
include the public seating areas, members of the public attending the meeting 
should be aware that we cannot guarantee that they will not be filmed or 
recorded by others attending the meeting. Members of the public participating 
in the meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking questions, making oral 
protests) should be aware that they are likely to be filmed, recorded or 
reported on.   

 
By entering the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are 
consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound 
recordings. 
 
The chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or 
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or 
reporting would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any 
individual or may lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council. 
 

2. URGENT BUSINESS   
 
The Cabinet Member will advise of any items they have decided to take as 
urgent business.  
 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a 
matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is 
considered: 
 
(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest 
becomes apparent, and 



 

(ii) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must 
withdraw from the meeting room. 
 
A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which 
is not registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a 
pending notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 
days of the disclosure. 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests 
are defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of 
Conduct 
 

4. DETERMINATION OF THE COUNCIL'S SCHOOL ADMISSION 
ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2018/19  (PAGES 1 - 60) 
 
The report will seek Cabinet Member approval for the Council’s school 
admission arrangements for the academic year 2018/19, including the in-year 
access protocol. 
 
 

 
Philip Slawther 
Principal Committee Coordinator  
Tel – 020 8489 2957 
Fax – 020 8881 5218 
Email: philip.slawther2@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Bernie Ryan 
Assistant Director – Corporate Governance and Monitoring Officer 
River Park House, 225 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8HQ 
 
Tuesday, 31 January 2017 
 



 

Page 1 of 10  

Report for:  Cabinet Member Signing - February 2017      
 
Item number: 4 
 
Title: Determination of the Council’s School Admission Arrangements 

for the academic year 2018/19   
 
Report  
authorised by:  Rory Kennedy, Assistant Director Schools and Learning  
 
  
Lead Officer: Carlo Kodsi, Team Leader Admissions - ext. 1823, 

carlo.kodsi@haringey.gov.uk  
  
 
Ward(s) affected: All  
 
Report for Key/  
Non Key Decision: Key  
 
1. Describe the issue under consideration 
 

1.1. On 18 October 2016 Cabinet agreed that statutory consultation is carried out 
between 27 October 2016 and 8 December 2016 on the proposed 
admission arrangements for the academic year 2018/19.    

 
1.2. This report provides details on an analysis of the representations received 

on all of our admission arrangements and makes recommendations on 
those proposed admission arrangements at paragraph 3 below.   

 
1.3. To meet the Council’s statutory requirements the Cabinet Member for 

Children and Families is requested to determine the proposed admission 
arrangements for the academic year 2018/19. These arrangements are in 
respect of the borough’s community and voluntary controlled (VC) schools. 
Recommendations at para 3 below also ask the Cabinet Member to agree to 
the publication of the arrangements on the Council’s website on or before 15 
March 2017, such details to include advice on the right of objection to the 
Schools Adjudicator.  

 
2. Cabinet Member Signing Introduction 

 
2.1.  I am satisfied that the proper procedures have been followed and that the 

arrangements comply with our statuory responsibilities. 
 

Recommendations  

2.2. The Cabinet Member for Children and Families is asked to:  
 

I. Determine the Council’s admission arrangements for the academic year 
2018/19 as set out in Appendices 1- 5;  

 

Page 1 Agenda Item 4

mailto:carlo.kodsi@haringey.gov.uk


 

Page 2 of 10  

II. Agree that the in-year fair access protocol (IYFAP) set out in Appendix 6 
comes into force from 1 March 2017; 

 
III. Agree the determined admission arrangements for all maintained primary 

and secondary schools in the borough are published on the Council’s s 
website by no later than 15 March 2017 with an explanation of the right 
of any person or body, under the School Admissions (Admission 
Arrangements and Co-ordination of Admission Arrangements) 
Regulations 2012, to object to the Schools Adjudicator in specified 
circumstances1.   

 
3. Reasons for decision 

 
3.1. The School Admissions Code 2014 (“the Code”), requires all admission 

authorities to determine admission arrangements every year, even if they 
have not changed from previous years.  Regulation 17 of the School 
Admissions Regulations 2012 also requires admission authorities to 
determine admission arrangements by 28 February in the determination 
year. 

 
3.2. In addition, the Regulations require the admission authority (in this case the 

local authority) to publish on its website by no later than 15 March in the 
determining year the determined arrangements of all maintained primary 
and secondary school and academies in the borough, advising the right to 
object to the Schools Adjudicator, where it is considered that the 
arrangements do not comply with the mandatory provisions of the Code.  

 
3.3. The Code sets out that if no changes are made to admission arrangements, 

they must be consulted on atleast once every 7 years. The Council  consults 
on its admission arrangements annually irrespective of whether or not there 
is a proposed change to the arrangements. This is to ensure transparency 
and openness on the contents of the admission arrangements and to allow 
all  stakeholders to make representations which can then be considered as 
part of the determination process. Representations may also  result in 
consideration being given to proposed changes in the future to admission 
arrangements.  

 
4. Alternative options considered 
 

4.1. There is a statutory requirement on all admission authorities to determine 
their admission arrangements each year and as set out above for those 
arrangements to be consulted on if there is a proposed change or at least 
once every 7 years if there has been no change in that period. 
 

4.2. We are not proposing any changes to the proposed admission 
arrangements for the year 2018/19 apart from a small number of minor 
technical changes: 

 

 Appendix 1 – Nursery admission arrangements, criterion 3: minor 
technical alteration providing clarity on the Council’s already well 

                                        
1
 Paragraphs 19 – 24 of the Regulations 

Page 2



 

Page 3 of 10  

established practise of giving priority to children with a sibling 
attending the associated infant or junior school as well as to 
children with a sibling at a primary school. There are five infant and 
junior community schools with nurseries in Haringey – Belmont, 
Rokesly, South Harringay, Campsbourne and Bounds Green.  

 

 Appendix 2 – Reception and Junior admission arrangements, note 2: 
minor technical alteration providing clarity on the Council’s already 
well established practise of not giving priority in reception to children 
with a sibling attending the nursery.  The Council has been mindful 
that it must not give priority to children on the basis of any practical or 
financial support parents may give to the school or any associated 
organisation. Such support may be given where parents pay optional 
fees to the school-run nursery for additional hours on top of their 15-
hour funded early education for the sibling . This is set out in 
paragraph 1.9(e) of the Code.The Council also considers that giving 
such a priority is not fair to local parents who choose not to send their 
children to nursery and such arrangements would be vulnerable to an 
objection to the Schools Adjudicator - if very few or no places are 
available to other parents once those with siblings attending the 
nursery have been admitted to reception.  

 

 Appendix 5 – Sixth Form admission arrangements: minor technical 
alternations to some of the entry requirements and pathways set by 
sixth form providers who manage their own sixth form admissions. 
There are also some minor textual changes in view of the statutory 
changes to GCSE gradings (previously lettered, now numerical). All 
changes made at Appendix 5 are compliant with the Code.  
 

 Appendix 6 – In-year fair access protocol (IYFAP) - a ) that the 
required number of primary heads needed to sit on the Primary 
IYFAP panel shall be no less than 3, and b)that all year 6 in-year 
applications will be offered through the Primary IYFAP once the 
October school census of the same year has taken place (first 
Thursday of October). More detailed information on the changes to 
Appendix 6 is  set out at paras 6.19 and 6.20 below.  

5.  
 

5.1. While there are other ways admission arrangements can influence the 
allocation of school places set out in the Code (e.g. designated catchment 
areas or identified feeder schools) no alternative criteria were being 
considered at the time of the consultation. Responses to the consultation 
which proposed a significant change to the proposed admission 
arrangements outside the current format consulted on will not result in any 
alterations at this time, as proper consideration must be given to all material 
facts and the potential impact on any protected groups must be fully 
explored before any change can occur. Further comment is made on this in 
para 6.12  below.   
 

 
6. Background information 

Page 3



 

Page 4 of 10  

 
6.1. Ensuring there is a transparent and objective school admissions process is 

a statutory and integral part of the Council’s ’s work. Oversubscription 
criteria must be reasonable, clear, objective, procedurally fair, and comply 
with all relevant legislation, including equalities legislation. Admission 
authorities must ensure that their arrangements will not disadvantage 
unfairly, either directly or indirectly, a child from a particular social or racial 
group, or a child with a disability or special educational needs, and that other 
policies do not discourage parents from applying for a place for their child.  

 
6.2. The Council is the admission authority for community and VC schools within 

the borough and so is responsible for determining the admission 
arrangements for these schools. 
 

6.3. Academies, foundation schools and voluntary aided schools are their own 
admission authority; they must consult on and then determine their own 
admission arrangements by 28 February 2017. The Council has a statutory 
duty to monitor the arrangements determined by own admission authority 
schools to ensure compliance with the Code. This report does not deal with 
admission arrangements for any Academies, foundation schools or 
voluntary aided schools. These arrangements are determined by the 
individual admission authority despite the duty on the LA to  publish the 
admission arrangements for all maintained schools in Haringey on the 
Council’s website.  

 
6.4. All schools must have admission arrangements that clearly set out how 

children will be admitted, including the oversubscription criteria that will be 
applied if there are more applications than there are places at the school. 
 
Consultation 

 
6.5. On 18 October 2016 Cabinet agreed that statutory consultation should be 

carried out between 27 October 2016 and 8 December 2016 on the 
proposed admission arrangements for the academic year 2018/19.    

 
6.6. The consultation period allows parents, other schools, religious authorities 

and the local community to raise any concerns about proposed admission 
arrangements 

 
6.7. To ensure as wide a consultation as possible we provided details of the 

proposed admission arrangements in the following ways: 
 

 through Haringey’s  Schools Bulletin which is distributed to the head teacher 
and chair of governors of every school in the borough; 

 to all children’s centres in the borough; 

 to all registered nurseries and child minders and any other early years 
providers; 

 on the Council’s admissions Webpage;  

 to all councillors; 

 to both MPs with constituencies in Haringey; 

 to the diocesan authorities; 

Page 4



 

Page 5 of 10  

 other groups, bodies, parents and carers as appropriate. 
 

Responses to the consultation  
 

6.8. Four representations evidenced in Appendix 8  were received in total, all 
advocating a change to the oversubscription criteria that is applied if the 
local authority receives more applications than there are places available for 
admission to Haringey’s community and VC schools. 
 

6.9. The four representations all focused on introducing an additional 
oversubscription criterion that gives priority to children of teaching staff 
employed at the school.  

 
6.10. The Council is aware that some academies and voluntary aided schools 

within Haringey as well as schools in neighbouring boroughs already give 
priority to children of staff within their admission arrangements to aid in the 
retention and recruitment of staff.  

 
6.11. Both Enfield and Hackney Councils currently give priority to children of 

teaching staff in their community schools where the member of teaching 
staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at 
which the application for admission to the school is made. Barnet Council is 
currently proposing a similar change to their oversubscription criteria for 
community schools  for 2018/19 and as well as meeting the requirement to 
have been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which 
the application for admission to the school is made, has proposed that 
priority is only given where the teacher is still in employment when their child 
starts at the school.  

 
6.12. The Council recognises that in common with many schools in London, some 

Haringey community schools may be experiencing challenges in recruiting 
and retaining teaching staff. In response to the 3 written representations 
received and the fourth verbal representation from a Haringey Secondary 
community school made to Education Services outside of the consultation 
process, we are proposing to make contact with all Haringey community and 
VC schools to explore whether introducing an additional oversubscription 
criterion will help to tackle this issue. This will constitute an informal 
consultation in early 2017 to gather wider views  regarding priority given to 
staff children.  

 
6.13. Any addition to the oversubscription criterion  in respect of staff children 

would be subject to a statutory consultation from 1 October 2017 to gather 
views from all stakeholders and, if determined, will be implemented for the 
2019/20 admission arrangements and not for the 2018/19 arrangements 
before you now for determination. An equalities impact assessment (EqIA) 
will also be included to assess whether an addition to the oversubscription 
criteria will have any impact on protected groups.  

 
 

In-year admission scheme 
 

Page 5



 

Page 6 of 10  

6.14. From September 2013 the requirement for local authorities to centrally co-
ordinate in-year admissions was removed. In Haringey, following 
consultation, the Council retained central co-ordination of in-year admissions 
to keep the application process simple for parents and to ensure that in the 
event a school of preference could not be offered, an alternative place could 
be offered without delay. The in-year scheme at Appendix 4 for the 
admission arrangements for 2018/19 wasconsulted on between 27 October 
and 28 December 2016.  
 

6.15. The scheme does not differ materially from those consulted on and 
determined for previous years. The oversubscription criteria set out at 
Appendix 2 and 3 for primary and secondary community and VC schools will 
be applied for in-year admissions. 

 
6.16. The scheme includes a joint working protocol agreed with Harris Federation 

following their request to manage their own in-year admissions in 2014. The 
protocol continues to ensure that all applicants are offered a place quickly 
and that all mandatory requirements of the School Admissions Code in 
relation to in-year Admissions are fulfilled (Admissions Code 2014, 
paragraphs 2.21 and 2.22).  

 
6.17. There were no representations received in respect of the scheme which 

continues to work well in ensuring that a place can be quickly offered to 
families who move into the area or wish to transfer their child to another 
school. 
 
In-year fair access protocol (IYFAP) 

 
6.18. We also consulted on our in-year fair access protocol (IYFAP). The protocol 

seeks to ensure vulnerable children without a school place are placed 
quickly and equitably across all maintained schools in Haringey. The 
Primary and Secondary IYFAP panels meet to ensure that – outside the 
normal admissions round - unplaced children, especially the most 
vulnerable, are offered a place at a suitable school as quickly as possible.  

 
6.19. Apart from a minor technical alteration to the number of Primary heads 

required to sit on the Primary IYFAP panel (no less than 3) there was only 
one change proposed to the protocol – that all year 6 in-year applications be 
allocated through Primary IYFAP once the October school census of the 
same year has taken place (first Thursday of October each year). The 
proposed change was discussed and agreed at a Primary Heads meeting in 
the 2016 summer term.  

 
6.20. The Council is mindful of the additional support schools provide to year 6 

pupils admitted following the October school census and the potential 
impact on their SATs results. The proposed change is therefore intended to 
ensure a fair and equitable distribution of year 6 pupils across all schools.  

 
6.21. There were no representations received in respect of the protocol. The 

protocol continues to work well in supporting the swift entry of hard to place 
and vulnerable young people onto a school roll.  

 

Page 6



 

Page 7 of 10  

Academies 
 

6.22. The governors of the following schools have set out they would like to follow 
the admission arrangements determined by the Local Authority:  

 
Primary 
 

 Noel Park (Academy)  

 Trinity Primary (Academy) 

 Brooke House Primary (Academy) 
 

Secondary  
 

 Heartlands High School (Academy)  

 Woodside High School (Academy)  
 
7. Contribution to strategic outcomes 

 
7.1. Ensuring we have a transparent and objective school admissions process 

with oversubscription criteria that are reasonable, clear, objective and 
compliant with all relevant legislation, including equalities legislation, 
underpins Priority 1 in the Corporate Plan which seeks to enable every child 
to have the best start in life with access to high quality education. 

 
8. Statutory Officers comments (Chief Finance Officer (including procurement), 

Assistant Director of Corporate Governance, Equalities) 
 
Finance and Procurement 
  

8.1. There are no direct financial implications as a result of this report. 
 
Assistant  Director of Corporate Governance 
 

8.2. The Assistant Director of Corporate Governance has been consulted on the 
production of this report and comments as follows; 
 

8.3. The current School Admissions Code (“the Code”) came into force on 19 
December 2014 issued by the Department for Education under section 84 of 
the School Standards and Framework Act 1998. The Code is to be read 
alongside the School Admission Appeals Code, as well as the School 
Admissions (Admission Arrangements and Co-ordination of Admission 
Arrangements) (England) Regulations 2012 (“the Regulations”) as amended 
by the School Admissions (Admission Arrangements and Co-ordination of 
Admission Arrangements) (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2014 (“the 
Amendment Regulations”). The Regulations came into force on the 1st 
February  2012 and the Amendment Regulations came into force on the 
19th December 2014. The Code and the Regulations and the Amendment 
Regulations apply to admission arrangements determined in 2014 and later 
years. In determining its admission arrangements for 2018/2019 the Council 
has a statutory duty as an admission authority to act in accordance with the 
Regulations and with the relevant provisions of the Code. It must also as a 

Page 7



 

Page 8 of 10  

result of its duty under section 149 of the Equality Act 2010 have due regard 
to the need to eliminate discrimination, harassment and victimisation and 
any other conduct which is prohibited by or under the Act, advance equality 
of opportunity, and foster good relations in relation to persons who share a 
relevant protected characteristic and persons who do not share it. 
 

8.4. As part of determining its admission arrangements, the Council must set an 
admission number for each school’s “relevant age group” i.e. the age group 
at which pupils are or will normally be admitted to the school. 
 

8.5. Where changes are proposed to admission arrangements, the Code 
requires the admission authority to consult for a minimum of  6 weeks . 
between 1st October and 31st January  on their admission arrangements 
that will apply for the following academic year. Where the admission 
arrangements have not changed from the previous year there is no 
requirement to consult, subject to the requirement that admission authorities 
must consult on their admission arrangements at least once every 7 years, 
even if there have been no changes during that period.  

 
8.6. In relation to consultation the authority must consult with parents of children 

between the ages of two and eighteen; other persons in the relevant area 
who in the opinion of the admission authority have an interest in the 
proposed admissions; all other admission authorities within the relevant 
area; whichever of the governing body and the local authority who are not 
the admission authority; any adjoining neighbouring local authorities where 
the admission authority is the local authority and in the case of faith schools, 
the body or person representing the religion or religious denomination. The 
authority must also for the duration of the consultation publish a copy of the 
full proposed admission arrangements (including the proposed PAN) on its 
website together with details to whom comments should be sent and the 
areas on which comments are not sought. 
 

8.7. It is the responsibility of the authority to ensure that admission arrangements 
are compliant with the Code. Arrangements mean overall procedures, 
practices, criteria and supplementary information to be used in deciding on 
the allocation of school places. In drawing up the admission arrangements, 
the authority must ensure that the practices and the criteria used to decide 
the allocation of school places are fair, clear and objective and comply with 
the relevant legislation including equalities legislation. The Cabinet 
Member’s attention is drawn to the Equality and Community Cohesion 
Comments at paragraphs 8.10  to  8.13 of the report.  Parents should be 
able to look at a set of arrangements and understand easily how places for 
that school will be allocated. It is for the authority to decide which criteria 
would be the most suitable according to local circumstances. The proposed 
admission criteria for 2018- 2019 for Nursery, Reception and Juniors, 
Secondary Transfer and Sixth Form can be found at Appendices 1, 2, 3 and 
5 to this report respectively. 
 

8.8. The Code requires that the Council must have a Fair Access Protocol, 
agreed with the majority of schools in its area to ensure that – outside the 
normal admissions round- unplaced children, especially the most vulnerable, 

Page 8



 

Page 9 of 10  

are offered a place at a suitable school as quickly as possible.  The Cabinet 
Member will see the Proposed Fair Access Protocol at Appendix 6.  
 

8.9. The proposed admission arrangements and the consultation undertaken on 
them would appear to be in compliance with the Code and the Regulations.  
 
Equality 
 

8.10. The Council has a public sector equality duty under the Equality Act 2010 to 
have  due regard to the need to : 
 

 Eliminate discrimination, harassment  and victimisation  and any 
other conduct prohibited by or under the Act ; 

 Advance equality of opportunity between people who share a 
“relevant protected characteristic” and people who do not share it; 

 Foster good relations between people who share a “relevant 
protected characteristic “and people who do not share it.  

 
A “relevant protected characteristic” is age, disability, gender reassignment, 
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex (formerly gender) and 
sexual orientation.  

 
8.11. An Equalities Impact Assessment (EqIA) was previously undertaken and the 

admission arrangements for 2018/19 do not differ materially from the 
arrangements for previous years. We therefore consider that another full 
equality impact assessment is not necessary at this stage and we have 
continued to monitor and assess the impact of any changing trends – please 
see updated information in the EqIA at  Appendix 7. 
 

8.12. The admission arrangements set out in this report comply with the public 
sector equality duty and ensures that as an Admissions Authority, the 
Council’s arrangements do not directly or indirectly unfairly disadvantage a 
child or group that possess any of the relevant characteristics defined in 
sections 4 – 12 of the Equality Act 2010. 

 
8.13. The publication of clear admission arrangements for all of our schools (a 

statutory requirement) ensures that admission to schools is a clear and 
transparent process and that parents and carers are able to select 
preferences for a school place with full knowledge of how admission to their 
local school(s) is determined. 

 
9. Use of Appendices 
 

9.1. The following appendices support this report:  
 
Appendix 1  Admission criteria for nursery 2018 
Appendix 2   Admission criteria for reception and junior admissions 2018 
Appendix 3  Admission criteria for secondary transfer 2018  
Appendix 4  In-year admission scheme 2018 
Appendix 5 Admission criteria for sixth form 2018 
Appendix 6 In-year Fair Access Protocol 

Page 9



 

Page 10 of 10  

Appendix 7 EqIA admission arrangements 2018 
Appendix 8 Responses to the consultation  

 
10. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985  

 
10.1. This report contains no exempt information.  

 
Background 
 

1. The Schools Standards and Framework Act 1998. 
2. The Education Act 2002. 
3. The Education and Inspections Act 2006. 
4. Education and Skills Act 2008. 
5. The School Admissions Code (December 2014). 
6. The School Admissions (Admission Arrangements and Co-ordination of 

Admission Arrangements) (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2014 
7. The School Admissions (Infant Class Sizes) (England) Regulations 2012. 
8. The School Admissions (Appeals Arrangements) (England) Regulations 

2012.  
9. The Education Act 2011. 
10. The School Admissions Appeals Code (2012). 
11. School roll projections sourced from the GLA 
12. School roll information, including admission information from data held 

within Education Services 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 10



Page 1 of 2 

 

 

 

 

Page 11



Page 2 of 2 

 

Page 12



1 of 4 

Page 13



2 of 4 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

Page 14



3 of 4 

 

 

Page 15



4 of 4 

Page 16



1 of 13 

Page 17



2 of 13 

 

 

 

Page 18



3 of 13 

Page 19



4 of 13 

Page 20



Page 1 of 4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 21



Page 2 of 4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 22



Page 3 of 4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 23



Page 4 of 4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 24



Page 1 of 5 
 

 
 

Page 25



Page 2 of 5 
 

 

 

 

 

Page 26



 

Page 3 of 5 
 

 

 

 

 

Page 27



 

Page 4 of 5 
 

 

Page 28



 

Page 5 of 5 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 of 6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 31



Page 2 of 6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 32



Page 3 of 6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 33



Page 4 of 6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 34



Page 5 of 6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 35



Page 6 of 6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 36



 

1 

 

- 

- 

- 

P
age 37



 

2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 38



 

3 

 

                                                           
1
 Paragraphs 19 – 24 of the Regulations 

P
age 39



 

4 

 

 

 

 

                                                           

 

P
age 40



 

5 

 

 

 

P
age 41



 

6 

 

P
age 42



 

7 

 

P
age 43



 

8 

 

P
age 44



 

9 

 

P
age 45



 

10 

 

P
age 46



 

11 

 

P
age 47



 

12 

 

P
age 48



 

13 

 

 

 

 

P
age 49



 

14 

 

P
age 50



 

15 

 

P
age 51



 

16 

 

P
age 52



 

17 

 

P
age 53



 

18 

 

P
age 54



 

19 

 

P
age 55



 

20 

 

P
age 56



 

From: Jane Robertson [mailto:j.robertson@coldfall.haringey.sch.uk]  
Sent: 28 November 2016 11:18 

To: Kodsi Carlo 
Subject: RE: Letter from Evelyn Davies - correct version  

 
Dear Carlo 
 
Further to our email, after discussions with the NLC, could we please alter our suggested 
amendment, omitting the ‘senior’ in line 3 and also omitting the second bullet point referring to 
middle or senior leadership.   To clarify: this criteria will apply to all teaching staff. 
 
I have redrafted Evelyn’s letter accordingly.  
 
Thanks 
Jane  
 
 
 

Jane Robertson 
PA to Head Teacher 
 
Coldfall Primary School 

Page 57

mailto:j.robertson@coldfall.haringey.sch.uk


Muswell Hill 
London N10 1HS 
 
0208 883 0608  
www.coldfall.haringey.sch.uk 
 
 

 

COLDFALL PRIMARY SCHOOL 
Coldfall Avenue 

London N10 1HS 

 

Tel: 020 8883 0608 

Email: office@coldfall.haringey.sch.uk 

www.coldfall.haringey.sch.uk 

 

Head Teacher : Mrs EB Davies 

 
17 November 2016  
 
Carlo Kodosi       by email & internal post 
Team Leader School Admissions 
3rd Floor River Park House 
225 High Road 
London N22 8HQ 

 

Dear Carlo 

Proposed admission arrangements for admission to school in the academic year 2018/9 

Further to your letter of 9 November and my recent conversation with Eveleen Riordan, I would like 
to propose a change to the admissions criteria (to Coldfall Primary School) for the academic year 
2018-2019 to aid recruitment and retention of staff.   I have discussed this with the Head Teachers in 
our Network Learning Community and most are in agreement with this proposal.  

I am suggesting that this new criterion comes fourth in the list of priority, therefore after children in 
care/looked after children, social or medical need and sibling priority but before distance from the 
school.  

I propose the following: 

A staff member is defined as a person who has a permanent contract of employment with the local 
authority at the time of application and qualifies in the following circumstances: 

 the child for whom application is being made is living at the same address as the staff 
member and  

The upper limit on the number of children of staff to be admitted in any one academic year is 5.   

I look forward to your comments. 

Page 58

http://www.coldfall.haringey.sch.uk/
mailto:office@coldfall.haringey.sch.uk
http://www.coldfall.haringey.sch.uk/


Yours sincerely 

 

Mrs EB Davies 

Head Teacher     cc Laura Butterfield, Chair of Governors 

 

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Determination of the Council's School Admission Arrangements for the academic year 2018/19
	Appendix 1 Nursery 2018
	Appendix 2 Reception and Junior 2018
	Appendix 3 Secondary Transfer 2018
	Appendix 4 In Year Admissions 2018
	Appendix 5  Sixth Form Admissions 2018
	Appendix 6 In-year Fair Access Protocol 2018
	Appendix 7-EQIA
	Appendix 8 - Responses to consultation


